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ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER
580 TAYLOR AVENUE
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the Request for Proposal (RFP)
MDEC Audio and Visual Solution
K14-0018-29
October 7, 2013
Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are answered and
posted for all prospective Master Contractors who received the RFP. The statements and interpretations
contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is
expressly amended. Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as
agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the
Master Contractor asking the question.

1) Question: In implementing the Odyssey system, Will each Acer monitor be tied to an individual PC or will
there be a central PC tied to all Acer monitors?

Response: The Acer or Judges monitor will be tied to the video system.

2) Question: Are we to provide a video feed only to the Acer monitors? This would leave the USB
connectivity for the Odyssey system to those installing Odyssey. Is this correct? If we are to be responsible for
more than video feeds to the monitors, please provide us with the Odyssey technical contact for this project.

Response: We will provide the USB connection from the Tiny to the Acer or Judges monitor.

3) Question: Will the annotation be handled only within the Odyssey system or would you like us to provide
an annotation solution separate from the Odyssey annotation?

Response: We are not requiring annotation in this bid.

4) Question: There does not appear to be enough space on the podium to place the document camera. Should
we include a cart to house the document camera or would you prefer to provide the cart or stand?

Response: We would only require a video connection for a document camera. Some courthouses will not
have that equipment.

5) Question: Will all Circuit courtrooms utilize an existing podium or would you like an option for the podium
to be provided by us?

Response: Anne Arundel Circuit Courtrooms will use existing podiums.

6) Question: Our interpretation of this item is that if we are awarded the design but not awarded the installation
of our design then for the “Design to Test as Accepted” amount we would survey the site, prepare the drawings
and then return to the site once the secondary integrator has completed the installation to ensure that the
finished product was installed and functioned as we specified in our design. Is this the correct interpretation of
the intent of the RFQ

Response: Install for Anne Arundel is included and would be awarded to the same vendor who won the

solution part. The court room installation portion is to be proposed as an option, at the sole discretion of
the AOC.

Issued by

Lisa Peters
Procurement Officer
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